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You forwarded this message on 6/8/2023 8:29 AM.

From: catholic league [communications @catholideague. org] Sent: Wed 6/7/2023 10:24 AM
Ta: ‘Samantha Marciano'
Co
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry: Cathaolic League's radio ad blitz about the Dodgers Pride Night
-] Message ‘ |1 The Catholic League for Religious and Civil Rights - Boycott 30.mp3 (1 ME)

Good morning Samantha,

Cheers,
Mike

Michael P. McDonald
Communications Director
The Catholic League

Confidential, Pre-Decisional, and Deliberative

From: Samantha Marciano

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Communications@catholicleague.org

Subject: Media Inquiry: Catholic League's radio ad blitz about the Dodgers Pride Night

Hello Michael,

Can you please send me an audio file of the ad, if possible?

Thank you,
Samantha Marciano
Producer, No Spin News

Attached you will find the audio file for the ad. If you need anything else please let me know, and I will see what | can do.

I'm a producer with Bill O'Reilly's No Spin News. | called your office and spoke with Matt. He gave me your contact information. Bill would like to air one of the ads that aired on 790 KABC radio on his show today.
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